New Mexico
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
GARY E. JOHNSON JENNIFER SALISBURY

Governor Cabinet Secretary

1-5-98

Rand Carroll,Legal Bureau
0il Conservation Division
2040 So. Pacheco Street
Santa Fe, NM. 87505

Re; Well Plugging; Enerstar Resources LTD 410 N. Main
Midland, Texas 79701, HARRELL # 1 SEC.27-20-28 UT.H

Dear Rand;

Wwe recommend the above captioned well{s} be plugged to
protect fresh waters of the state of New Mexico, the
environment and correlative rights in the area.




